## MINUTES OF THE FLOOR MEETING OF THE ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS

## Seventy-Ninth Session May 5, 2017

The Committee on Ways and Means was called to order by Chair Maggie Carlton at 11:53 a.m. on Friday, May 5, 2017, behind the bar of the Assembly.

## **COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:**

Assemblywoman Maggie Carlton, Chair Assemblyman Jason Frierson, Vice Chair Assemblyman Paul Anderson Assemblyman Nelson Araujo Assemblywoman Teresa Benitez-Thompson Assemblywoman Irene Bustamante Adams Assemblywoman Olivia Diaz Assemblyman Olivia Diaz Assemblyman Chris Edwards Assemblyman John Hambrick Assemblyman John Hambrick Assemblyman James Oscarson Assemblywoman Ellen B. Spiegel Assemblyman Michael C. Sprinkle Assemblywoman Heidi Swank Assemblywoman Robin L. Titus

## **STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:**

Cindy Jones, Assembly Fiscal Analyst Patricia Adams, Committee Manager Lisa McAlister, Committee Assistant

Chair Carlton explained that the Committee had fourteen one-shot appropriations that needed approval for Committee introduction. Cindy Jones, Assembly Fiscal Analyst, explained each of the following BDRs to the members.

- **BDR S-1172** Makes an appropriation to the Division of Emergency Management of the Department of Public Safety for a joint field office to work with the Federal Emergency Management Agency on certain flood reimbursements. (Later introduced as <u>Assembly Bill 498</u>.)
- **BDR S-1184** Makes appropriations to restore the balances in the Stale Claims Account, Reserve for Statutory Contingency Account and Contingency Account. (Later introduced as <u>Assembly Bill 499</u>.)



Assembly Committee on Ways and Means May 5, 2017 Page 2

- **BDR S-1190** Makes an appropriation to the Account for the Governor's Portrait for the preparation and framing of a portrait of Governor Brian Sandoval. (Later introduced as <u>Assembly Bill 500</u>.)
- **BDR S-1191 -** Makes an appropriation to the Legislative Fund for dues and registration costs for national organizations and computer hardware replacements. (Later introduced as <u>Assembly Bill 501</u>.)
- **BDR S-1192 -** Makes an appropriation to the Account for Pensions for Silicosis, Diseases Related to Asbestos and Other Disabilities. (Later introduced as <u>Assembly Bill 502</u>.)
- **BDR S-1193 -** Makes an appropriation to the Office of the Secretary of State for the second phase of the replacement of the Electronic Secretary of State System (ESOS) software and hardware. (Later introduced as <u>Assembly Bill 503</u>.)
- **BDR S-1194** Makes an appropriation to the Office of Finance to replace the existing financial and human resource management information technology system. (Later introduced as <u>Assembly Bill 504</u>.)
- **BDR S-1200** Makes appropriations to the Department of Corrections for a new telephone system and certain information systems projects. (Later introduced as <u>Assembly</u> <u>Bill 505</u>.)
- **BDR S-1201** Makes appropriations to the Nevada Gaming Control Board for certain costs relating to the Alpha Migration Project. (Later introduced as <u>Assembly Bill 506</u>.)
- **BDR S-1202** Makes appropriations to the Department of Public Safety for the replacement of vehicles, pickup trucks and motorcycles for the Nevada Highway Patrol. (Later introduced as <u>Assembly Bill 507</u>.)
- **BDR S-1203** Makes an appropriation to the Department of Public Safety for the replacement of dispatch center consoles and portable hand-held radios. (Later introduced as <u>Assembly Bill 508</u>.)
- **BDR S-1207** Makes an appropriation to the Department of Business and Industry for implementation of an electronic management system for public works and prevailing wage surveys in the Office of the Labor Commissioner. (Later introduced as <u>Assembly Bill 509</u>.)
- **BDR S-1208** Makes appropriations to the Bureau of Services to the Blind and Visually Impaired of the Rehabilitation Division of the Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation and the Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation of the Rehabilitation Division of the Department for enhancement of client information systems. (Later introduced as <u>Assembly Bill 510</u>.)

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means May 5, 2017 Page 3

**BDR S-1209 -** Makes an appropriation to the Millennium Scholarship Trust Fund. (Later introduced as <u>Assembly Bill 511</u>.)

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIERSON MOVED FOR COMMITTEE APPROVAL TO REQUEST BILL DRAFTS BE INTRODUCED.

ASSEMBLYMAN ANDERSON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

With no further business to come before the Committee, Chair Carlton adjourned the meeting at 12:03 p.m.

**RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:** 

Patricia Adams Committee Manager

APPROVED BY:

Assemblywoman Maggie Carlton, Chair

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_